

## St. Brendan School Advisory Board Meeting September 10, 2024 @ 7:00pm, Wellnitz Hall

Call to Order		
Meeting ca	lled to order -7:04pm	Averel Meden
Averel Meden, Erin	Owsley, Marie Adams, Matt Adams, Ted	Marie Adams
Opening Prayer		Christine Mack
Approval of <b>May 14, 2024</b> Meeting Minutes  Motion to approve: Christine Mack Second: Ted Nix		Averel Meden
		Fr. Sean Dooley
General Up has been of possible, a having 1:1  Pl W lo C: School Enr Accreditation	nut in the classrooms and halls as much as and everything is going really well. He will be class meetings.  Inilosophy is discipline through proximity. Forking through some known issues, but ooking at everything through a positive lens. reating expectations and moving forward.  Inilosophy is discipline through proximity. Forking through a positive lens. In the control of the con	Mike DeMassimo
Sf pe control of the pe contro	erformance goal and Catholic identity goal. atholic Identity Goal - students will emonstrate an increase in knowledge about by the virtues work in their daily lives. Cardinal virtues: Fortitude, Temperance, rudence, Justice. or example, for Fortitude we want students develop skills with a growth mindset to ecomplish academic goals. The want the academic goals to dovetail with the 4 Cardinal Virtues. The yis Moving from Fixed Mindset to Growth findset The will use the principles from Tim Kight - pocus 3 - R Factor is Event + Response = utcome	
	Averel Meden, Ering Nix, Maria Gluys, Brown Mix, Motion to approve: Construction by Mix Pastor's Update::	Approval of May 14, 2024 Meeting Minutes  Motion to approve: Christine Mack Second: Ted Nix  Pastor's Update::

## OUR MISSION:

St. Brendan School is dedicated to educating children in a Catholic community where spirituality is fostered, uniqueness is valued, and potential is realized.

## OUR VISION:

St. Brendan School will be an affordable school of choice within the community which develops and fosters well-rounded individuals of high moral character based upon Catholic values

	to develop skills that support a resilient attitude.	
	<ul> <li>Will start the whole program very slowly. A little bit this year.</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Part of this plan is to enhance the House program with leadership training for House Leaders</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>A few teachers will get trained and they will bring to the rest of the staff, and then the staff will bring it to the kids</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>External accreditors - scheduled Oct 21 &amp; 22nd - their job is to evaluate the plan and then poke holes in it.</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Then the plan will be revised and then hopefully approved</li> </ul>	
	Accreditation happens every 4 years	
	New projects	
	Will also be working on building a high school	
	transition program. Has already talked to a few of the high schools about this.	
6 6	Chair's Report:	Averel Meden
[	Discussion Items	
	HMiddle School Discipline Policies	
	<ul> <li>Behavior in general has been very good</li> </ul>	
	Saturday School - there was no layer in	
	between out of school suspension and	
	detention/in school suspensions. This layer will be school for 3 hours on Saturdays,	
	maybe working on academics, cleaning,	
	picking up litter, etc.	
	<ul> <li>Can't really connect discipline with sporting</li> </ul>	
	activities directly. (School & Parish are	
	separate) But a coach can make individual	
	decisions. Priorities should be God, Family, Grades, Sport/Activity. There can be dialogue	
	between teams and school.	
	Grade Scale Update - still no decision - maybe for next	
	year. Parents could contact Dr. Dufault to ask about	
	status and emphasize the preparation for high school	
	<ul> <li>First Communion Feedback - 2 big masses that will be on Sunday. May 4th and May 11 - sometime in the</li> </ul>	
	afternoon.	
	5th Grade Health Education Policies - currently done	
	as a mixed group. Would like to explore the possibility	
	of separating the sexes for the couple of days that	
	sexual education is covered. Will be talked about further.	
	Mother & Son Social: AHG has father/daughter. Have	
	the people interested in this call Mr. DeMassimo.	
	Ignatius Book Fair - Catholic book fair.	
	Run by a priest and the President of Ave     Maria University	
	Maria University.    We could have a better book selection and	
	choices for our students and our library.	
	<ul> <li>Not sure what our contract is with Scholastic.</li> </ul>	
	But we may need to	
	o Ignatuis is not doing online book fairs yet. But	
	you can list your school and they can get a percentage.	
	A 2nd book fair may be difficult due to	
	manpower needed and to hit the \$6000	
	manpower needed and to nit the \$6000	

en
ns
en
ct

Please Note: All committee and other reports for upcoming meetings are to be submitted as word documents ten (10) business days before the meeting to School Advisory Board president. The agenda and reports will be distributed by School Advisory Board president at least one week before the meeting.